From: O'Leary, Dana
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 5:07 PM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Scott, Natashee; LeFurgy, Kate
Subject: Ethics Reporting - NCPERS Conference in San Antonio 

 

Hi Steve,
 

City Clerk Anna Valencia, in her official capacity, attended a Public Safety Conference in San Antonio on Monday, October 2, 2017. 

 

· Event Name:      National Conference on Public Employee Retirement Systems (NCPERS) 2017 Public Safety Conference

· Sponsor:              NCPERS: Firemen’s Annuity & Benefit Fund of Chicago   

· Purpose:              Conference educating attendees on the unique needs and demands of public safety pensions. The Clerk attended one day of the four-day conference. 

· Date:                     Monday, October 2, 2017 

· Location:              Hyatt Regency San Antonio; 123 Losoya Street, San Antonio, TX 78205

· Cost:                      $700 – registration fee; $336.96 – airfare; $199 + tax – hotel accommodations (I do not know the total plus tax, I apologize). The event sponsor paid the Clerk’s registration fee. The Clerk will be reimbursed by the event sponsor for her flight and hotel costs. 

 
I apologize for the late report. Let me know if you need any additional information.
 
Sincerely,
 
Dana O’Leary
 

 

 
--
Dana M. O’Leary, Esq.
Assistant Chief Counsel
Office of the City Clerk, Anna Valencia
